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From: Fred von Lohmann EFF [fred@eff.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2003 1:01 PM

To: Greg Bildson; Mark Gorton; Mike Weiss; Matt Neco; Josh Wattles; Philip Corwin; Adam
Eisgrau

Subject: interesting RIAA subpoena stats

FYI. Note particularly that now a smattering of subpoenas are singling out users of the
gnutella net. The vast majority, however, are aimed at Kazaa users.
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We've updated EFF's database of RIAA subpoenas with PACER records
through last Friday -- 1145 subpoenas.
<http://www.eff.org/IP/P2P/riaasubpoenas/>

Here are some aggregate stats from the set:

10 universities, among 40+ ISPs (there are multiple names, not to
mention mere trademarks, referring to some ISPs). Comcast, SBC, Time
Warner, and Verizon lead the pack of ISPs. KaZaA is far and away the
most common filesharing service scanned.

Universities:

New York University

Bentley College

Boston College (dismissed)
Northeastern University
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (dismissed)
Loyola University Chicago
Loyola Marymount University
DePaul University

Columbia University

Boston University
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ISP Recipients (including unis):
372 Comcast Cable Communications, Inc.
148 Time Warner Cable
143 SBC
108 SBC Internet Communications, Inc.
87 Verizon Internet Services, Inc.
85 Charter Communications, Inc.
32 RCN Corporation
32 Adelphia Communications Corporation
26 Cox Communications, Inc.
20 GTE.Net LLC (d/b/a Verizon Internet Solutions) Verizon Avenue
Corporation Verizon Media Ventures, In
12 EarthLink, Inc.
7 Mediacom Communications Corporation
6 Verizon Internet Services, Inc. and GTE.Net LLC (d/b/a
Verizon Internet Solutions)
New York University
InterQuest Communications
GTE.net LLC (d/b/a Verizon Internet Solutions)
Earthlink, Inc.
Bentley College Academic Technology Center
Verizon lnternet Services, Inc.
Insight Midwest, L.P.
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Boston College

Verizon Media Ventures Inc.
Sprint v

San Bruno Municipal Cable
Northeastern University

CSC Holdings, Inc.

CenturyTel Internet Services, LLC
America Online, Inc.

Verizon Avenue Corporation
University of Southern California
Speakeasy, Inc.

Qwest Communications Corporation
Pacific Bell lnternet
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Loyola University Chicago

Loyola Marymount University
Greenville Electric Utility System (GEUS)
DePaul University

Columbia University

Boston University

BlueMarble Telecom, LLC
BellSouth.net Inc.

AT&T Worldnet Service

Armstrong Cable Services

America Online

Adelphia

Filesharing Service:
1058

Wendy Seltzer -- wendy@seltzer.com || wendy@eff.org Staff Attorney,
Electronic Frontier Foundation Fellow, Berkman Center for Internet &
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KaZaA

iMesh

Grokster

Gnutella (Bearshare)
MP2P (Blubster & Piolet)
Gnutella (Limewire)
(blank)

Gnutella (Shareaza)
Bearshare

Society at Harvard Law School
http://cyber.law.harvard.edu/seltzer.html
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